
Message 

From: Name Redacted (HSS - DHP Healthcare Quality) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2E434DA5E65143678CB8FABCC8EDF5E,A Name_Redacted: 

Sent: 13 2020 03 1:46:05 PM l_   /_. _. _. _. _. _. _. 
To: Name Redacted aOFM- Communications) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

`(-FY[5rB'O-HF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1f1a7226b3461995a2411e83085bd2 Name Redacted;; Orford, Rob (HSS - 
Primary Care & Health Science) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative'Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d38a628177a448789839f37a51faf75-Orford, Rob] 

CC: Name Redacted ;HSS - Communications) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b2e36924aa73465dac1eOfb9a183a596 Name Redacted] 

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 
Attachments: 2020-03-13 COVID-19 Science - Schools and Mass Gatherings.docx 

Here you go. 

Name Redacted 

From:Name Redacted OFM Communications)[ Name Redacted @gov.wales> 

Sent: 13 March 2020 13:41 

Tol Name Redacted ;(HSS - Communications) Name Redacted @gov.wales>; Name Redacted ;(HSS - DHP Healthcare 

Quality); Name Redacted @gov.wales> 

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Hi both — can we get this added and clean version sent to Rob Orford and myself ASAP please? I'm 
going to need to leave the office in 10mins and will want a version of this printed. 

Thanks so much for helping with this! 

From: Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) <Chrishan.KamaIan@gov.wales>

Sent: 13 March 2020 13:20

To: NR SNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-MALD) ' NR '@gov.wales>I NR -)FM-_._._._._._._._._._._._. s_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Communications Name Redacted gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & M_ arketinl._._._._._._._., 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>, Orford Rob (HSS - Primary Care &Health Science <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> NR )_._._._., _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
(OFM - Communications NR Pgov.wales .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.NR.-.-.-.-.-.-.-,-.-.OEM Communications) 

Name Redacted @gov.wales>I Name Redacted (HSS Commnica.tisc.s._._.Name Redacted _._. EUgov.wales>; NR 
NR I'HSS Communications Name Redacted I Gov. Wales> Name Redacted ;(HSS - DHP Public Health) 

Name•Redacted __„@gov.wales>

CC:I Name Redacted ([PS - CYP&F) Name Redacted @gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital 

Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wares.nhs.uk>' Name Redacted (OFM - Communications' Name Redacted @gov.wales>•
.-.-.-.-.-.- -...-.-.-.-. -.-. ------- ----------------------- ---------- -- 
Name Redacted ;HSS - Communications Name Redacted @gov.wales> Name Redacted ;HSS - Communications) 

Name Redacted Rgov.wales>; HSS — Social Media / IGC — Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <.HSS-Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS 

Digital Team <HSS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>; Name Redacted !(OFM - Communications) Name Redacted @gov.wales>•
Name Redacted (OFMCO - Communications; Name Redacted @gov_wales>'. Name Redacted OEM = Communications)

Name Redacted @gov.wales>I Name Redacted OFM - Communications)! Name Redacted @gov wales>; Name Redacted (OFM 
----- 5 -------------------------------- ------ --- - 

--- ---- --------

Communications) Name Redacted @gov.wales>;_ Name . Redacted.lESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 

I Name Redacted @goy.wales>F̀ Name Redacted `(ESNR Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 

Name Redacted _ _.@?gov.wales>;l NR (ESNR Tourism, Heritage &Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
NR @gov.wales>; Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) <Jason.Thomas@gov.wales>;

Name Redacted !ESN R Sectors & Business Creative Sector); Name Redacted @gov.wales>

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 
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Noted. The 4 CMOs position on the science not supporting restrictions on mass gatherings at this 
point in time is very clear, and has been reinforced by the HSS Minister re the rugby. It's the 
prerogative of individual sporting bodies to make their own decisions and FAW will no doubt have 
been influenced by UEFA. 

Thanks, 

Chrishan 

Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr (Coronafeirws) I Deputy Director (COVID-19) 
Ystafell ymychwilliad 4.11 / Room 4.11 CP2 
Adran lechyd Cyhoeddus / Public Health Division 
Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Services Group 
Llwodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government 

chrishan.kamalan(a~gov.wales 
Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr iaith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn y 
dyfodol drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod. If you wish to receive correspondence in the 
Welsh language, or you wish any further correspondence to be in the Welsh language, please let me 
know. 

----- -----------------, --- 
From Name Name Redacted ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-MALD)I Name Redacted

Sent: 13 March 2020 13:12 
Toj Name RedactedOFM Communications Name Redacted;@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, 
Tourism & Marketing) <Rob.Holt ov.wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science)
<Rob.Orford@gov.wales>; Name I~esfacted_I_(_Q.FM_. _Communications) I Name Redacted @gov.wales>I NR 

NR -)FM - Communications , NR 1@gov.wales>' ._ Name Redacted I HSS - Communications) 
Name Redacted @gov.wales>1 Name Red H acted SS Co Name Redacted _ t._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ mmunications ) ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.@Gov.Wales>;I Name Redacted_; 
(HSS - DHP Public Health)i___-Name_Redacted-_-_@gov.wales> 

Cc:! Name Redacted(EPS - CYP&F)`Name Redacted :@gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 
<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;I Name Redacted I (OEM - Communications) I Name a Redacted @gov.wales>;I Name Redacted; 

NR HSS  Communications) Name Redacted ;@gov.wales>; Name Redacted (HSS - Communications) 

NR @gov.wales>; HSS — Social Media_/ IGC — Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS _Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS 
Digital Team <HSS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>• NR I(OEM - Communications) Name Redacted 1@gov.wales>•
Name Redacted (OFMCO - Communications Name Redacted I@gov.wales> Name Redacted (OEM = Communications) 

Name  Redacted Ct goy.Wales>J. Name Redacted( ommun ons)-L_ OFM C icati [ Name Redacted ov.wales> m._._._Nae Redacted_ ;(OEM ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. @g ._ 

- Communications); Name R.erIaated_. 2gov.wales> Name Redacted l(ESNR-Tourism Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Name Redacted @gov.wales>, NR SNR Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 

<._ NR @gov.wales>~Name Redacted(ESNR -Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
I Name Redacted 1@gov.wales>; Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) <Jason.Thomas@gov.wales>;
Name Redacted (ESNR-Sectors & Business-Creative Sector); Name Redacted 1@gov.wales>
Subject: Re: coronavirus and major events 

Thanks - much appreciated. Bit of a disparity tho as Wales v Scotland still on in the rugby. We will develop a 
line but probably not by 2pm. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From Name Redacted (OEM- Communications) Name Redacted @gov.wales>
Set: Friday, March 13, 2020 1:09:59 PM 
To:  Name Redacted; (ESN R-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-MALD) I Name Redacted'@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESN R-Tourism, Heritage & 
Sport, Tourism & Marketing) <Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 
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<Rob.Orford@gov.wales>, Name Redacted (OEM -Communications); Name Redacted @gov.wales>, NR 
NR JOFM - Communications) ;-...-.-Name Redacted__ _ goy.wales> I _ _NR _ _ ;(HSS - Communications) ._._._._. ._._._._. 

_.NR_. _I@gov.wales>; NR ;(HSS Communications); _ _ _ NR _ _ ipGov.Wales>; _._._._._._._NR 
(HSS_ DHP Public Health)` NR @g_o_v.wales>
CCi._._._._._. NR j(EPS - CYP&F) NR -gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. _2_Capital Qua_rt_e_.r.)...
<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk> .-.-.-.- -.-. ►--R_______j(OEM Communiratinn.s.11 NR @gov.0 NR..... holls, 

NRV.YHSS Communications) NR @gov.wales -._._._._._._. NR._._._.__._._., HSS - Communications) 
NR gov.wales>; HSS — Social Media / IGC — Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS-Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS 

Digital Team <HSS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>•c j NR j(OFM - Commun_ications)' NR @gov.wales>
am. ._. ._ ._._ ._._._._._._.

NR (OFMCO,._._Coxnmu.ni.cation NR }@gov.wales> I NR (OEM = Communications) _ ( -------------- -- -- --------  -----
_._._.NR -------------------- Communications.)_._._._. NR  gov.wales> ,_.. (OFM 
- mu_ Com ionsnicat_ NR~ _._._. ._._._._  @gov.wales> . NR JESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 

NR @gov.wales>• I NR -(ESNR-Tourism Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing)
NR~ @gov.wales> NR ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
NR_,N_,_,_,~ @gov.wales>; Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) <Jason.Thomas@gov.wales>;

_NR ;(ESNR Sectors & Business Creative Sector), NR @gov.wales>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Thanks Nicola I've added that into the briefing which is now with officials, as there wasn't much to add 
on events aside from what the MfHSS had said yesterday. 

From :;._._._._ NR_._._._. (ESNR Tourism, Heritage &Sport MALD) _ _NR _ @gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 13:03 
To: Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) <Rob.Holt@gov.wales -- -OEM-
Communications) NR gov_wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 
<Rob Orford@gov. wales>;  NR  + (OFM Communications); NR @gov.wales>; NR 

NR ,(OEM - Communications)  _ NR 12gov.wales>;j NR ;(HSS - Communications) 
NR j@gov.wales>;;._._._._._.,.  ;(HSS - Communications) NR @Gov.Wales>I. NR_._._. ._._._._._._._._._ -.-. _ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

(HSS - DHP Public Health)._._._._._.__._N_R _@__g_o_v.wales>
CCi NR (EPS - CYP&F). NR _ _~ ov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>, Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2_Capital Quarter 
<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>' NR I(OFM Communications);_.___._._._._.NR_._..._..._. @gov.wales>;  ̀ NR 
NR ,HSS - Communications); NR @gov.wales>L NR ,(HSS - Communications) 

NR @gov.wales>; HSS — Social Media / IGC — Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS-Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS 
Digital Team <HSS DigitalTeam@gov.wales>A  _.-NR (OEM Communications)` NR -@gov.wales>;

NR (OFMCO Communications) NR @govwales>; NR (OEM =Communications) 
NR @gov.wales>;j NR (OEM - Communications) NR @gov.wales>_._._._._._._._._ NR. (OEM 

Communications) NR~ ~w@gov.wales> NR ;(ESNR Tourism Heritage & Sport Cadw) 
NR @gov.wales>;- NR ;(ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
NR ;@gov.wales>L NR :(ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) ..............................._. ._._._._._._._._._._._. 
NR_ @gov.wales>; Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) <Jason.Thomas@gov.wales>;
NR . . . ;(ESNR-Sectors & Business-Creative Sector) <Paul.Kindred@gov.wales>

Subject: Re: coronavirus and major events 

Hi Rob 

Thanks for copying me in. 

._._ NR _._to make you aware. FAW has cancelled all football in Wales until 4 April. We are working with them 

and Sport Wales on this hut thought helpful to know in case it came up. 
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NR 

LGet Outlook for iOS 

From: Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) <Rob.Holt@gov.wales>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:30:23 AM 
To ._._._._.N.R.-.--.- (OEM- Communications) ._._._._._._NR.-...-.-.- '.@gov.wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS Primary Care & Health Science) 
<Rob.Orford@gov.wales>•I NR _ (OF_M _ -Comm  NR @gov.wales>• Pritchard, 

NR (OEM NR r - Communications ; ---= ( Communications) NR  ...NR _.. (HSS Communications) 
NR @gov.wales>; NR ;HSS Communications NR @ov. aes>,( : ~ G Wl NR.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- -.-.-. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

(HSS _DHP Public Health) NR L@gov.wales>
Cc : ............NR  (EPS CYP&F) .-...-.-.-...NR_._._._._._. @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Gill  Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 

<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>•! NR (OFM-Communications) NR gov.wales> NR

------------NR (HSS - Communications) NR _ 'n gov.wales> ~ NR (HSS - Communications) _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
NR @gov.wales>; HSS — Social Me_d_i_a_/_ IGC —_ Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS-Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS 

Digital Team <HSS DigitalTeam@gov.wales> I NR (OEM - Communications)! NR gov.wales>
NR I(OFMCO - Communications NR I@gov.wales>-.--.-._N.R.-.-.-.-XOFM = Communications) ._._._._._._._._._._._._..._._._.- -------- -- -- --------- .-. -...-.-.-...-.-.-.-.-.-... '-. ------------- ---- --------- ---

NR gov.wales>; NR (OEM - Communications); NR ;@gov.wales>• _._._._._._. _._.NR_._._.-.-..._  (OEM 
- Communications) _.NR @goov.wales>;I NR (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 

NR kgov.wales> NR -NR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 

NR Ogov.wales>, NR 1(ESNR-Tourism Heritage &-Sport _MALD) NR gov.wales> , NR ._ ._ 
NR ESNR -Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) NR ;@gov.wales>; Thomas, Jason (ESNR 

Economy Skills and Natural Resources) <Jason.Thomas@gov.wales>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Hi NR 

Can we please keep colleagues on Events, tourism and sport side cc'd — I have added them in. 

I will be off line shortly. 

Rob 

From NR (OFM Communications), NR @gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 11:08 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>• I NR -OFM -
Communicatio_ ns __ __J@gov.wales>5 NR -(OFM - Communications) 

NR @gov.wales> NR DHSS Communications)_ NR @gov. wales>; NR 

NR HSS - Communications).. NR - @Gov.Wales>; NR ;(HSS - DHP Public Health) 
-- -------------------------------

NR @gov.wales>
Cc: ._._._._._. NR ([PS - CYP&F) NR gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 

•<Rob.Holt ov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wa_l_e_s_ - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;
NR OFM - Communications ~ NR @ ov.wales>• NR (HSS - Communications) . - .-.-.-.-...-.-.-...-.-.-.-.-~ g -.. 
NR @gov.wales> NR (HSS - Communications)! NR @gov.wales>; HSS — Social Media 

/_ IGC_—Cy_f_r_y_n_g_au Cymdeithasol <HSS-Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS Digital Team <_H_SS_-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>;
NR (OEM Communications) I NR ggov.wales> NR (OFMCO Communications) 
NR ' NR M = Communications ov.wales> ; (OF NR ov.wales> (OEM l NR - . -------------- -- -- ---------- ~4._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Communications) NR @gov.wales> NR (OEM Communications -------------- NR _._._._._._._.._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 
NR--@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 
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Thanks Rob. Between ._NR_ and I, we're collating specific lines on closures and events but you'll be 
best placed to add anything on the science around these. Clare will get an iShare doc with everything 
thus far to you ASAP. 

All — to confirm, we have BBC, ITV and Global confirmed to talk to Rob Orford at 2pm in the Oriel. 
They will all also be interviewing the MfE. 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 10:22 
To: NR ),I OFM - Communications i NR @gov.wales>•I I - ._._._._._._._._._._._._. ( -.-.-.-.-. NR OFM .._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.:( 
Communications ; NR (OEM Communications) NR @gov.wales>; ov.wales>  ̀ NR 

NR ;HSS Communications) ... NR -.-.-.--.- '@gov.wales> NR (HSS Communications) 
NR @Gov.Wales> NR I (HSS - DHP Public Health) NR @gov.wales>

([PS - CYP&F) NR @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;

NR )~NR OFM - Communications)[ _._._( ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. gov.wales>; ._._._._._._NR_._._._._._(HSS  - Communications) 

NR @gov.wales> NR (HSS Communications N.R @gov.wales>; HSS —Social Media 
/ IGC—Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS-Socia_lMed_ is@gov wales>; HSS Digital Team <HSS_DigitaITeam@gov.wales>;

NR (OFM Communications) I NR @gov. wales>j NR (OFMCO - Communications) 
NR @gov,wales>. ._._ NR !(OFM = Communications) NR @gov.wales> NR (OFM - 

Communications NR - ,@gov.wales>[ NR I OFM - Communications _ _ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. h_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..I ) N R 
_ NR `@gov.wales>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Hi, I have discussed with NR I and happy to support this 
Rob 

-Communications); NR._._._._._._.@gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 10:21 
To NR ._._._._. ..COFM _Communications)._._._._._._._._._.NR-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-. @gov.wales> NR (OFM 
Communicationst.- NR @gov.wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 
<Rob.Orford@gov wales> NR_._._._._._._. (HSS - Communications; NR @gov.wales> NR ,(HSS -
Communications) NR }@Gov.Wales> NR ;(HSS - DHP Public Health) _._._._._. _._._._._._. 

NR @gov.wales>
Ccl,_._,_._._._NR ;([PS CYP&F) NR _egov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)-<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>; 
Hughes, Emma (OFM - Communications); NR @gov.wales>; NR (HSS - Communications) 

NR @gov.wales>j-.-.-.-.-. _.NR- ;HSS - Communications NR ( -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -.-.-.-. @gov.wales> HSS —Social Media 
/ I_G_C—Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS-Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS Digital Team <HSS _DigitalTeam@gov.wales>; 

NR (OFM Communications) NR '@gov. wales>•I NR I(OFMCO - Communications) 

NR @gov.wales> NR iOEM = Communications) ._ NR @gov. wales>• I NR (OEM 
Communications). NR 1@gov. wales>! NR (OFM - Communications) NR 
NR gov.wales>

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Minister for Education confirmed for interviews at 2pm in the Oriel. That would work really well if Rob 
can come aswell. 

NR — I'll forward the e-mails to ITV, BBC, Wales Online and Heart to you. 
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From : ................NR ) (OFM - Communications)I _ NR @gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 10:08 

Communications L ___NR __@gov.wales>; Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) 
<Rob.Orford@gov.wales> NR (HSS Communications)_._._._._._._. NR_._._._._._._.j@gov.wales>;l NR :(HSS -
Comm_ unic_ations) NR @Gov.Wales>; NR ;(HSS - DHP Public Health) 

NR _._.@gov.wales> 
Cc:_. _._._._.NR .'._._._._. (EPS - CYP&F) NR @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;

NR (OFM Communications) NR gov.wales>• 
NR._ 

.(HSS Communications) 
_NR @gov.wales> -- -(HSS Communications NR I@gov.wales>; HSS—Social Media 

/ IGC — Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS-Social Media@gov.wales>; HSS Digital Team <HSS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>;
NR _.... .. .. . I (OFM - Communications); NR @gov.wales> NR (OFMCO _Communications) 
NR I@gov_wales>} _NR._._._.=. 1(OFM = Communications) ; NR @gov. wales>; NR (OFM -

Communications) NR goy.wales> _._._._._._.NR (OFM -Communications) NR @gov.wales>;
NR OFM -Communications) ; NR _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.( ) gov.wales> 

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Good plan — already had a bid form BBC Wales re rugby ( NR I'll copy you in) 

From: NR._._.__.. (OFM- Communications)) NR @gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 10:07 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Or_ford@gov.wales> NR I(HSS -
Communications) NR @gov.wales>•I NR HSS Communications)[ NR Gov.Wales>;

NR .(HSS DHP Public Health) ._._._._._._._NR._ @gov.wales> 
Ccs_ . .  

NR ([PS - CYP&F)' .-.-.-.-. -NR.-.-.-.-.-.- @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;

NR OFM - Communications L NR @gov.wales>; ._._._._._._.NR._._._._._. ;(HSS Communications) 

NR @gem>;l._._._._._._._._ NR j(OFM Communications NR._._._._._._._._._.@gov.wales>;._._._. NR._._._ 
NR _(HSS - Communications); NR gov.wales>; HSS —Social Media / IGC —Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS 

Social Media@gov. wales>; HSS Digital Team <HSS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>) ._._._._._._._.NR _______OFM - Communications) 
._._._._._ NR _@gov.wales>s NR-.-.-.-.-.- I(OFMCO _Communications) NR @gov.wales>; NR_._._._. 
(OFM = Communicationsi._. _NR __ gov.wales>; NR I(OFM__Communications) 

NR @gov.wales>; NR OEM Communications' NR @gov.wales>;. NR _._._.._._._._. 
OFM -Communications) NR gov.wales>

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

The education press team have ITV, BBC and Heart interviewing MfE at 2pm in the Oriel today — 
could piggyback onto this? 

From 0 NR OFM- Communications) 
Sent: 13 March 2020 09:45 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>; NR -(HSS-
Communications) NR I@gov.wales>,l NR (HSS Communications) NR @Gov.Wales>,

- DHP Public H.ealthj _.NR @gov.wales>
Cc: L........... NR CEPS - CYP&F)' NR @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)_ <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;

NR (OFM Communications NR _Ogov.wales>; NR ;(HSS Communications) 
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NR , @gov.wales>, NR OEM - Communications), NR Pgov.wales> NR._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 
NR HSS - Communications ._._._._._._._._. ( ) NR @gov.wales>; HSS —Social Media / IGC —Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol <HSS 

SocialMedia@gov.wales>; HSS Digital Team <HSS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>;L -... - Communications) 
@gov.wales>;-,-.-.-.-.-.-NR.-.-.-.-.-.-. (OFMCO - Communications);_ NR  ;@gov.wales>

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Thanks Rob. What time would suit you this PM? Wanting to factor in time for you to read-up on a 
whatever you need post-morning meetings. 

NR — may need you to facilitate the filming in CP2, if that would be okay? Dependent on 
time as I have to leave at 2.30pm for a medical appointment and Pritch is WFH. 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 09:30 
Tod NR ;(HSS - Communications) NR @gov.wales>; I NR (HSS - Communications) 

NR @Gov.Wales>;I NR DHSS DHP Public Health NR @gov.wales>
Cc NR (EPS - CYP&F) N_ R @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital.Quarter) <Giil.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;

NR (OEM - Communications ' - ( _. . l._._._._._._._._._NR agov.wales>;I-.-.-.-.-.-.NR.-.--.---- HSS Communications)_.-.-.-._..._ 
NR-_-_-_-_._._.@gov.wales>;i._._._ NR OEM Comrnu.nic.atia.ns).i. NR @gov. wales>; N_ R__ 

N__R_ DHSS - Communications; NR ~@gov.wales>• NR (OEM- Communications) 
NR _@gov.wales>; HSS — Social Media/IGC—Cyfryngau Cymdeithasol<HSS-SocialMedia@ ov.wales>;HSS 

,.[1.isi.tal.Tpa,m._<JISS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>R N_R  (OFM - Communications i NR @gov.wales>;
. . N i (OFMCO - Communications NR @gov.wales>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Let me know how I can support. I'm in meetings until 12 

HSS - Communications ; NR I@gov.wales>
Sent: 13 March 2020 08:35 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales> NR !(HSS - Communications) _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

@God>; ._._._.__NR  IHSS DHP Public Health NR 

Cd NR (EPS - CYP&F NR I@gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 

<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>;'Rbit,'R b (ESNNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 

<_ Rob.Holt@_ g_o_v.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>; 
NR (OEM - Communications)i-..,...,...V.M..NR V...w...~ , NR .- (  @gov.wales>r.,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. (HSS .=..,Communications) 
_NR @gov.wales>;_._._._._._._._._NR  (OEM Communications); NR 1pgov.wales>; NR._._._._

NR _ (HSS-Communications)._._._.__._._.NR @gov.wales>; NR ,(OEM-Communications) 
NR @gov. wales>; HSS — Social Medi_a_/ IGC — Cyfryngau______  Cymdeithasol <HSS-SocialMedia@gov.wales>; HSS 

Digital Team <HSS-DigitalTeam@gov.wales>? NR ;OFM - Communications)I.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.NR._._._._._._. @gov.wales>; 
NR_ _!(OFMCO - Communications NR 

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Morning all 

Following the change in advice, our teams have been monitoring a lot of the comments on social 
media around the Government's response not to close schools and to continue at this stage with 
mass events like the six nations. 
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I wonder whether we can start pushing some tweets from the Health and Social Care twitter account 
around the science — why it's not the right thing to close schools at this stage, and why it's ok to 
proceed with the six nations games this weekend. Basically a bit of myth busting in plain English. 

We can also share this content with colleagues in the central digital team as it will help them respond 
to misinformation on their twitter and Facebook feed too. 

Any pointers you can give us to draft something based on the science will be really helpful and we 
can get fact based tweets issued today. 

Many thanks 
NR 

._._._._._._._._._.NR_._._._._._._._._.-- 
Uwch-swyddog Cyfathrebu I Senior Communications Officer 
Y Gr*p lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol I Health & Social Services Group 
Llywodraeth Cymru._.J Welsh Government 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 

E-bost IEmail 
[ 

NR y(p gov.wales 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Sent: 11 March 2020 16:54  ______ 
To  NR _ :HSS Communications); NR Gov.Wales>[ NR (HSS - DHP Public Health) 

NR _._._._._ _ _C@?gov.wa les> 
Cc:[ NR (EPS - CYP&F) NR ]@gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@ ov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)_<Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.L 

NR_._._._._._._✓.OFM - Communications,_._._._._._._ NR @gov.wales> NR DHSS - Communications) 
NR ov.wales> NR ;HSS - Comm NR gov.wales>; Pritchard, Matthew 

__@gov.wales> NR HSS - 
_ _~ _ _-_-------------------------- b Communications  ( ) 

NR @gov.wales>s NR (OEM Communications c NR 9gov.wales>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Can I just check on the schools bit?? E.g. not to include at this stage... 

Fromi NR (HSS Communications); NR @Gov.Wales>
Sent: 11 March 2020 16:53 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>._._._._. _.__NR._._._._._._._.(HSS - DHP Public 
Health _._._._._._._. ._.)._.___ NR r@gov.wales> ______ 
Cc_. ._._.NR._._._._._._ (EPS - CYP&F)~~ NR @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <_G_ill._Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>;

NR OFM Communications NR @gov.wales>i NR (HSS Communications) ~.  _. _. _. _. _. _. _. _. _. _. 
- gov.wales> NR 

(OFM Communications' ._. NR NR _._._. ;@gov.wales>j_._. HSS Communications) 
NR 1@gov.wales>!._._._._.NR  (OFM- Comm  NR Ogov.wales>

Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Thanks both, this looks good to me. 
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From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Sent: 11 March 2.020 16:28 
To NR :(HSS - DHP Public Health; NR @gov.wales>; -NR - (HSS - Communications) 

----------------R ------------ Gov.WaIes> 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._-

___ 
Cc: NR .(EPS - CYP&F NR @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

----- -----------, 
Hi[_._._.NR._._._— I would want to be careful not to include School Closures in the same sentence as mass 
events as they are different and we will need a different set of lines that use PH advice and 
considered/cleared by Education colleagues. 

Best wishes 
Rob 

From; NR ;HSS - DHP Public Health) NR @gov.wales>
Sent: 11 March 2020 15:37 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales NR ;(HSS - Communications) 

NR_ Gov.Wales>
Cc _NR CEPS - CYP&F) NR i@goy>;  Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

I don't know if you have seen` NR I's email on this subject — she says the Minister has been 
clear on this issue, it's the science, but we need something fuller to say in correspondence. I have 
asked her if she can provide a stock line based on this approach, but we could use your line below as 
well and agree this as the line? 

We [the Welsh Government] are not recommending the cancellation of sporting events or other mass 
gatherings, or closure of schools at this stage as the scientific evidence does not support this 
approach. The risk of becoming infected from mass gatherings, such as sports events or visiting a 
cinema, is low. Advice on good hand hygiene, avoiding handshaking and promoting `catch-it, bin-it, 
kill-it' is sensible. As with flu, if you are unwell best stay at home. 

agree? 
- NR .-.-.-.-.-. 

Y Gangen Polisi a Deddfwriaeth Amddiffyn lechyd / Health Protection Policy and Legislation Branch 
Is-adran lechyd y Cyhoedd / Public Health Division 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Polisi lechyd / Directorate of Health Policy 
Y Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Services Group 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 

Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government 
Parc Cathays/ Cathays Park 
Caerdydd/Cardiff 
CF10 3NQ 
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From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Sent: 11 March  _ _ 2020 15:13 
Tq,___________NR  __._.(HSS - DHP Public Health~._._._._._. NR._._._. _._. J@gov.wales> 

-CYP&FL.-.-.-.-.-. NR.-.-.-.- @gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Gill Richardson (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Gill.Richardson2@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Are we in PHW territory here??? 

The risk of becoming infected from mass gatherings, such as sports events or visiting a cinema, is 
low. Advice on good hand hygiene, avoiding handshaking and promoting `catch-it, bin-it, kill-it' is 
sensible. As with flu, if you are unwell best stay at home. 

From:; NR (HSS - DHP Public Health; NR -,@gov.wales>
Sent: 11 March 2020 14:28 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Cc NR (EPS CYP&F_._._ NR  @ov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) 
<Rob. Holt@gov.wales> 
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Rob, we have been advised that there is a lot of correspondence in that the 6 nations should be 
cancelled, large gatherings banned, schools closed etc. Is there a stock line that HSS 
correspondence and others can use in relation to why we are not doing this? 

The UK Action Plan says this, but our correspondents are asking why this isn't being done now: 

Action that would be considered could include population distancing strategies such as school 

closures and encouraging greater home working to slow the spread of the disease throughout 

the population. 

Can we use the following line (or a version of it) from your briefing paper, or can you point us at some 
lines on this issue that have already been agreed? Correspondence unit is trying to head off as many 
of these as possible with a stock line. 

Modelling evidence suggests that some interventions such as the restriction of mass gatherings 
(which includes closure of sporting fixtures, bars, restaurants, cinemas) whilst assumed to be 
effective, are not supported by evidence. 

Rob — you must be getting a number of these too. Do you have a stock line? 

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
Sent: 11 March 2020 14:07 
To: Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) <Carys.Evans@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & Social Services 
<PS M HSS @gov.wales> 
Cc[ NR _](EPS CYP&F) ._._._._._._NR._. ._._._I@gov.wales>; Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) 
<Frank.Atherton@gov.wales> NR ;(HSS - DHP Public Healthy NR @gov.wales>; Kamalan, 
Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) <Chrishan.KamaIan@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, 
Tourism & Marketing) <Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Health Protection <HealthProtection@gov.wales>; Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - 
LG Director) <Reg. Kilpatrick@gov.wales>; HSSG.TAC <HSSG.TAC@gov.wales>
Subject: RE: coronavirus and major events 

Dear Carys, please find attached a technical briefing on mass gatherings and behavioural & social 
interventions for the First Minister. 

Please treat this information sensitively as it is assimilating advice arising from scientific groups that is 
not yet formally published and represents our understanding of the evidence that we currently have 
available. We will monitor and update this advice if more information becomes available. 

I hope this is helpful, best wishes 
Rob 

From; NR ;(HSS - DHP Public Health); NR @gov.wales>
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:34 
To: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>

(EPS CYP&F ._._._._._._NR_._._._._._.J@gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) <Carys.Evans@gov.wales>; Holt, Rob (ESNR-
Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) <Rob.Holt@gov.wales>; Health Protection 
<Health Protection (@2ov.wales> 
Subject: FW: coronavirus and major events 

Rob 

I spoke to Carys (at the beginning of the email chain), who says that the reason behind the query 
about mass gatherings is that the FM has asked the question as to why other countries have banned 
mass gatherings, and on what science the UK government is basing their decision not to ban mass 
gatherings. He has asked for some background briefing on these two elements of the same subject. 

We discussed briefly, and you said that you could provide some background for the FM from the 
SAGE position on the science behind the UK decision, but why other countries have taken a different 
decision would require some investigation. This issue about mass gatherings keeps coming up, so 
Carys says she would be grateful for some background on this matter. 

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
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:07 
TO Name Redacted a (HSS - DHP Public Health);_._.Name.Redacted .-@gov.wales> 

Cc._.Name_Redacted._.jEPS - CYP&FLName Redacted ;cilgov.wales>
Subject: FW: coronavirus and major events 

By "core brief' they may mean a line to the effect that there is no proposed UK action to restrict Mass 
Gatherings. 

Chrishan 

Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr (COVID-19) / Deputy Director (Coronavirus) 
Adran lechyd Cyhoeddus / Public Health Division 
Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Services Group 
_Llwodraetft.C..vmr_u_Z.-VV..&ls.h_.G.czvern men" 

Irrelevant & Sensitive _~ chrishan.kamalan(a~gov.wales 
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

From: Haggaty, Gary (EPS - CSD) <Gary.Haggaty@gov.wales>
Sent: 09 March 2020 14:46 
To Name _Redacted . (ESNR-OCVOL.Name Redacted .'@gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) 
<Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>• Trott, Jo R EPS - LGFWP'._._._.N ( ~  _._. @gov.wales> 
Subject: FW: coronavirus and major events 

FYI 

Gary Haggaty 
Deputy Director Community Safety Division 
Dirprwy Gyfarwyddwr yr Is-adran Diogelwch Cymunedol 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 
E-Mail/ Ebost: gary.haggaty(a~gov.wales 

From: Evans, Carys (Office of the First Minister) <Carys.Evans@gov.wales>
Sent: 09 March 2020 14:45 
To: Holt, Rob (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing) <Rob.Holt@gov.wales>
Cc: Kilpatrick, Reg (EPS - LG Director) <Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales>; Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) 
<Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>; Kamalan, Chrishan (HSS - DHP Public Health) <Chrishan.Kamalan@gov.wales>; Haggaty, 
Gary (EPS - CSD) <Gary.Haggaty@gov.wales>; Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) 
<Jason.Thomas@gov.wales>; Runeckles, Jane (OEM - Special Adviser) <Jane.Runeckles@gov.wales>; PS Deputy Minister 
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Culture, Sport & Tourism <PSDMCST@gov.wales>; PS Minister Health & So_ cial Services <PSMHSS@gov.wales>; Brindley, 
Madeleine (OFM - Special Adviser) <Madeleine.Brindley@gov.wales>;[ NR I(OFM - Communications) 

NR @gov.wales>; Mason, Toby (OFM - Communications) <Toby.Mason@gov.wales>
Subject: coronavirus and major events 

We are getting queries about the implications of coronavirus for major events supported by the Welsh 
Government — whether they should be cancelled etc. 

You explained that the advice at the moment is that there is no reason to cancel events, and that 
people should refer to the Public Health Wales website. 

We discussed, and I asked whether it is possible to have a core brief that offers more guidance and 
you kindly agreed to consider with colleagues. 

Many thanks 

Carys 

Carys.Eyans..
i&s 

;  carys.evanso-gov.wales
Prif Ysgrifennydd Preifat Prif Weinidog Cymru Principal Private Secretary First Minister of Wales 
Ysgrifennwch ataf yn Gymraeg neu'n Saesneg 
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